



8<sup>th</sup> March, 2017

**To: All Members of Council**

Dear Member

**YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND** an Ordinary Meeting of the Council to be held in the Council Chamber, Bedwellty House, Bedwellty Park, Tredegar on **WEDNESDAY, 15<sup>TH</sup> MARCH, 2017 at 6.30 p.m.**

***Please make apologies directly to the CLERK (not via another Councillor) before 4.00 p.m. on the day of the Meeting.***

Yours sincerely

*Clare Price*

**Clare Price**  
**Town Clerk**

**A G E N D A**

1. Apologies
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Grants:
  - a) To consider and approve grants to Sporting and Cultural organisations
  - b) Churches & Chapels (s.137): to consider and approve grants to Churches and Chapels
4. Accounts:
  - a) to consider a Schedule of Accounts for payment in March 2017
  - b) confirmation of what the Asset Register will be as at 31<sup>st</sup> March, 2017
5. To receive and adopt the following Minutes of Council:
  - a) Policy Sub-Committee - 15<sup>th</sup> February, 2017
  - b) Ordinary Meeting of Council - 15<sup>th</sup> February, 2017
  - c) Finance and Staffing Sub-Committee - 1<sup>st</sup> March, 2017 \*\*
  - d) Civic Meeting of Council - 1<sup>st</sup> March, 2017 \*\*

**\*\* Copy to follow / to be circulated at meeting**
6. Matters arising from the Minutes
7. Chair to sign Minutes

8. 'Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales' Annual Report 2017/18  
To receive the final Annual Report, following the request for views and comments on the draft Report issued in September 2016.  
**\*\* For most authorities, the Report will take effect after the elections on 4<sup>th</sup> May, 2017, and should be considered for approval at that time**
  9. Correspondence
  10. Planning:
    - a) To consider an Officer's Report (if received)
    - b) Verbal report of the Planning Committee, if any
    - c) To consider Planning Applications submitted for Council's observations
    - d) To consider other planning matters
  11. Matters of Local Interest or Concern (by prior notice)
    - Request by Aneurin Bevan University Health Board to present to Council between March and 12<sup>th</sup> April, 2017 in respect of consultation proposals on OOHs changes
    - To confirm SLA agreement - maintenance of Deighton playing fields (Committee to review following AGM); and  
To confirm arrangements for the Sirhowy Community Garden
-